Interview Attachment F

RFP No. 080-2444901-RC
OC YOUTH TRANSITION CENTER (YTC) PROJECT \

Score: 400 points maximum

[
Respondent: 5 WNDLDT Evaluator: l Date: ()// l;

Questions

Total Points
Possible

Question #1

Present your project schedule from Notice to Proceed (NTP) through project completion.
Identify potential design, construction, cost and schedule risks and opportunities. How will
your team mitigate these risks? How would your team expand on the opportunities? Discuss
your methods for fast-tracking this project. Include information about design and
construction means and methods.

80 max

¢35

Question #2 80 max

What steps is your team taking to assure cost certainty for the County to obtain Q g

budget adherence in this volatile market? Are there cost areas that cannot be

mitigated?

Question #3 80 max
. J

How do you plan to implement all elements of the design phase services? Since this project

has an expedited schedule, how do you plan to devote the resources needed to complete it? 70

How do you plan to minimize risk in regard to long lead items and permit contingent items?

Question #4 80 max

Value Engineering often involves finding cost-effective alternatives. How do you
balance necessary cost reduction scenarios with maintaining the project’s quality
and functionality while not compromising on the client’s stated performance goals?

Pop Question

Question #5

Creativity is an important key to this project. What design ideas or new approaches and
solutions can your team provide that go beyond traditional detention appearances while
maintaining a suitable functionality?

Respondent Total:

Maximum Points Possible:
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Interview ' Attachment F

RFP No. 080-2444901-RC
OC YOUTH TRANSITION CENTER (YTC) PROJECT

Score: 400 points maximum

Respondent: g)(bFGVfL’ Baﬂ—fy Evaluator: / Date: éi/ 7 3

Questions

Total Points
Possible

Question #1

Present your project schedule from Notice to Proceed (NTP) through project completion.
Identify potential design, construction, cost and schedule risks and opportunities. How will
your team mitigate these risks? How would your team expand on the opportunities? Discuss
your methods for fast-tracking this project. Include information about design and
construction means and methods.

80 max

Ko

Value Engineering often involves finding cost-effective alternatives. How do you
balance necessary cost reduction scenarios with maintaining the project’s quality
and functionality while not compromising on the client’s stated performance goals?

Question #2 80 max
What steps is your team taking to assure cost certainty for the County to obtain /{ {
budget adherence in this volatile market? Are there cost areas that cannot be
‘mitigated?

Question #3 80 max
How do you plan to implement all elements of the design phase services? Since this project

has an expedited schedule, how do you plan to devote the resources needed to complete it? 7 g
How do you plan to minimize risk in regard to long lead items and permit contingent items?

Question #4 80 max

15

Pop Question

Question #5

Creativity is an important key to this project. What design ideas or new approaches and
solutions can your team provide that go beyond traditional detention appearances while
maintaining a suitable functionality?

80 max

go

Respondent Total: 385'
Maximum Points Possible: 400
Page 2 of 30
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Respondent: 7}7& N MS

Interview
RFP NO. 080-2444901-RC
OC YOUTH TRANSITION CENTER (YTC) PROJECT

Score: 400 points maximum

Evaluator:__L_ Date:

Attachment F

/23

Questions

Total Points
Possible

Question #1

Present your project schedule from Notice to Proceed (NTP) through project completion.
Identify potential design, construction, cost and schedule risks and opportunities. How will
your team mitigate these risks? How would your team expand on the opportunities? Discuss
your methods for fast-tracking this project. Include information about design and
construction means and methods.

80 max

by

Value Engineering often involves finding cost-effective alternatives. How do you
balance necessary cost reduction scenarios with maintaining the project’s quality
and functionality while not compromising on the client’s stated performance goals?

Question #2 80 max
What steps is your team taking to assure cost certainty for the County to obtain 0
budget adherence in this volatile market? Are there cost areas that cannot be /]
‘mitigated?
Question #3 80 max
How do you plan to implement all elements of the design phase services? Since this project
has an expedited schedule, how do you plan to devote the resources needed to complete it? 7 ;
How do you plan to minimize risk in regard to long lead items and permit contingent items?

4
Question #4 80 max

Pop Question -

Question #5

Creativity is an important key to this project. What design ideas or new approaches and
solutions can your team provide that go beyond traditional detention appearances while
maintaining a suitable functionality? '

80 max

Respondent Total: 3 S S
Maximum Points Possible: 400
Page 3 of 30

Page 1 of 6




Interview Attachment F

RFP No. 080-2444901-RC
OC YOUTH TRANSITION CENTER (YTC) PROJECT

Score: 400 points maximum

Question #1

Present your project schedule from Notice to Proceed (NTP) through project completion.
Identify potential design, construction, cost and schedule risks and opportunities. How will
your team mitigate these risks? How would your team expand on the opportunities? Discuss
your methods for fast-tracking this project. Include information about design and
construction means and methods.

Respondent: SONDT Evaluator: z ‘ Date: 3// zZ
" Total Points
Questions Possible
80 max

b0

Value Engineering often involves finding cost-effective alternatives. How do you
balance necessary cost reduction scenarios with maintaining the project’s quality
and functionality while not compromising on the client’s stated performance goals?

Question #2 80 max
What steps is your team taking to assure cost certainty for the County to obtain é 0 ‘
budget adherence in this volatile market? Are there cost areas that cannot be

‘mitigated?

Question #3 80 max
How do you plan to implement all elements of the design phase services? Since this project é ya
has an expedited schedule, how do you plan to devote the resources needed to complete it? 3
How do you plan to minimize risk in regard to long lead items and permit contingent items?

Question #4 80 max

Pop Question

Question #5

Creativity is an important key to this project. What design ideas or new approaches and
solutions can your team provide that go beyond traditional detention appearances while
maintaining a suitable functionality?

Respondent Total:

Maximum Points Possible:
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Interview
RFP NoO. 080-2444901-RC
OC YOUTH TRANSITION CENTER (YT C) PROJECT

Score: 400 points maximum

Attachment F

Present your project schedule from Notice to Proceed (NTP) through project completion.
Identify potential design, construction, cost and schedule risks and opportunities. How will
your team mitigate these risks? How would your team expand on the opportunities? Discuss
your methods for fast-tracking this project. Include information about design and
construction means and methods.

Respondent: Bﬁ LFOyR b 5ATT\( Evaluator:___ L Date: g// 21
. Total Points
Questlo'ns Possible
Question #1 80 max

z0

’

How do you plan to implement all elements of the design phase services? Since this project
has an expedited schedule, how do you plan to devote the resources needed to complete it?

How do you plan to minimize risk in regard to long lead items and permit contingent items?
Va

Question #2 80 max
What steps is your team taking to assure cost certainty for the County to obtain ?6 '
budget adherence in this volatile market? Are there cost areas that cannot be

mitigated?

Question #3 80 max

Question #4

Value Engineering often involves finding cost-effective alternatives. How do you
balance necessary cost reduction scenarios with maintaining the project’s quality
and functionality while not compromising on the client’s stated performance goals?

80 max

10

Pop Question

Question #5

Creativity is an important key to this project. What design ideas or new approaches and
solutions can your team provide that go beyond traditional detention appearances while
maintaining a suitable functionality?

80 max

€0

Respondent Total:

Maximum Points Possible:

380

400
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/ Interview Attachment F
RFP No. 080-2444901-RC

OC YOUTH TRANSITION CENTER (YTC) PROJECT

Score: 400 points maximum

Respondent: Beenp DS Evaluator: 4 Date: g/ ZZ
. Total Points
« Questions ) Possible
Question #1 80 max

Present your project schedule from Notice to Proceed (NTP) through project completion.
Identify potential design, construction, cost and schedule risks and opportunities. How will ,710
your team mitigate these risks? How would your team expand on the opportunities? Discuss
your methods for fast-tracking this project. Include information about design and
construction means and methods.

Question #2 80 max
What steps is your team taking to assure cost certainty for the County to obtain ;ZO ‘
budget adherence in this volatile market? Are there cost areas that cannot be

mitigated?

Question #3 80 max
How do you plan to implement all elements of the design phase services? Since this project 80

has an expedited schedule, how do you plan to devote the resources needed to complete it?
How do you plan to minimize risk in regard to long lead items and permit contingent items?

Question #4 80 max
Value Engineering often involves finding cost-effective alternatives. How do you 7 -
balance necessary cost reduction scenarios with maintaining the project’s quality

and functionality while not compromising on the client’s stated performance goals?

Pop Question

Question #5 80 max
Creativity is an important key to this project. What design ideas or new approaches and

solutions can your team provide that go beyond traditional detention appearances while g/ O

maintaining a suitable functionality?

Respondent Total: BRA0)

Maximum Points Possible: 400
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Interview
RFP No. 080-2444901-RC
OC YOUTH TRANSITION CENTER (YTC) PROJECT

Score: 400 points maximum

Attachment F

Respondent: gv‘*u/@uL/‘! %z 4 T Evaluator: 3 Date: O / LZ/ 25
i Total Points
Ques OFS Possible

Question #1

Present your project schedule from Notice to Proceed (NTP) through project completion.
Identify potential design, construction, cost and schedule risks and opportunities. How will
your team mitigate these risks? How would your team expand on the opportunities? Discuss
your methods for fast-tracking this project. Include information about design and
construction means and methods.

80 max

SO

Question #2

What steps is your team taking to assure cost certainty for the County to obtain
budget adherence in this volatile market? Are there cost areas that cannot be

80 max

g0

mitigated?

Question #3 80 max
How do you plan to implement all elements of the design phase services? Since this project

has an expedited schedule, how do you plan to devote the resources needed to complete it? : F<T
How do you plan to minimize risk in regard to long lead items and permit contingent items?

Question #4 80 max

Value Engineering often involves finding cost-effective alternatives. How do you
balance necessary cost reduction scenarios with maintaining the project’s quality
and functionality while not compromising on the client’s stated performance goals?

<

Pop Question

Question #5

Creativity is an important key to this project. What design ideas or new approaches and
solutions can your team provide that go beyond traditional detention appearances while
maintaining a suitable functionality?

80 max

Go

Respondent Total:

Maximum Points Possible:

570

400
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/

Respondent: Be LN AADS / :ﬁ) ﬁNSfN‘) Evaluator:_é__

Interview
RFP NoO. 080-2444901-RC
OC YOUTH TRANSITION CENTER (YTC) PROJECT

Score: 400 points maximum

Attachment F

Date: @ i Z;L/ Z:S

Questions

Total Points
Possible

Question #1

Present your project schedule from Notice to Proceed (NTP) through project completion.
Identify potential design, construction, cost and schedule risks and opportunities. How will
your team mitigate these risks? How would your team expand on the opportunities? Discuss
your methods for fast-tracking this project. Include information about design and
construction means and methods.

80 max

20

Question #2 80 max
What steps is your team taking to assure cost certainty for the County to obtain 7 0 '
‘budget adherence in this volatile market? Are there cost areas that cannot be

mitigated? e

Question #3 g 80 max

~

How do you plan to implement all elements of the design phase services? Since this project
has an expedited schedule, how do you plan to devote the resources needed to complete it?
How do you plan to minimize risk in regard to long lead items and permit contingent items?

Go

Question #4

Value Engineering often involves finding cost-effective alternatives. How do you
balance necessary cost reduction scenarios with maintaining the project’s quality
and functionality while not compromising on the client’s stated performance goals?

80 max

“0

Pop Question

Question #5

Creativity is an important key to this project. What design ideas or new approaches and
solutions can your team provide that go beyond traditional detention appearances while
maintaining a suitable functionality?

80 max

Respondent Total:

Maximum Points Possible:

N2

400
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/ Interview Attachment F
RFP NO. 080-2444901-RC

OC YOUTH TRANSITION CENTER (YTC) PROJECT

Score: 400 points maximum

Respondent: Sen/d 7 Evaluator: .)// Date: ?/ 22//23‘

" Total Points
Questions Possible

Question #1 80 max

Present your project schedule from Notice to Proceed (NTP) through project completion.
Identify potential design, construction, cost and schedule risks and opportunities. How will

your team mitigate these risks? How would your team expand on the opportunities? Discuss é (
your methods for fast-tracking this project. Include information about design and
construction means and methods.

Question #2 80 max
What steps is your team taking to assure cost certainty for the County to obtain YA (
budget adherence in this volatile market? Are there cost areas that cannot be '
mitigated?

Question #3 80 max

How do you plan to implement all elements of the design phase services? Since this project
has an expedited schedule, how do you plan to devote the resources needed to complete it? 7’&
How do you plan to minimize risk in regard to long lead items and permit contingent items?

Question #4 80 max

Value Engineering often involves finding cost-effective alternatives. How do you
balance necessary cost reduction scenarios with maintaining the project’s quality %
and functionality while not compromising on the client’s stated performance goals?

Pop Question

Question #5 80 max

Creativity is an important key to this project. What design ideas or new approaches and
solutions can your team provide that go beyond traditional detention appearances while g o
maintaining a suitable functionality? '

Respondent Total: | { G

Maximum Points Possible: 400

Page 1 of 6 Page 9 of 30
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Interview
RFP No. 080-2444901-RC
OC YOUTH TRANSITION CENTER (YTC) PROJECT

Score: 400 points maximum

Attachment F

Respondent: SULM"' Evaluator: 4/ Date: 8/ ?(7// 7[.7'7/3

Questions

Total Points
Possible

Question #1

Present your project schedule from Notice to Proceed (NTP) through project completion.
Identify potential design, construction, cost and schedule risks and opportunities. How will
your téam mitigate these risks? How would your team expand on the opportunities? Discuss
your methods for fast-tracking this project. Include information about design and
construction means and methods.

80 max

Coo‘

Question #2

What steps is your team taking to assure cost certainty for the County to obtain
budget adherence in this volatile market? Are there cost areas that cannot be
mitigated?

80 max

Question #3 80 max
How do you plan to implement all elements of the design phase services? Since this project

has an expedited schedule, how do you plan to devote the resources needed to complete it? 7 0
How do you plan to minimize risk in regard to long lead items and permit contingent items?

Question #4 80 max

Value Engineering often involves finding cost-effective alternatives. How do you
balance necessary cost reduction scenarios with maintaining the project’s quality
and functionality while not compromising on the client’s stated performance goals?

Pop Question

Question #5

Creativity is an important key to this project. What design ideas or new approaches and
solutions can your team provide that go beyond traditional detention appearances while
maintaining a suitable functionality?

.80 max

Respondent Total:

Maximum Points Possible:

=7

400
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/

Respondent: &VY\M

Interview
RFP NoO. 080-2444901-RC
OC YOUTH TRANSITION CENTER (YTC) PROJECT

Score: 400 points maximum

Attachment F

Evaluator: % ' Date: 8/ 7/‘2/_’/ i3

Questions

Total Points
Possible

Question #1

Present your project schedule from Notice to Proceed (NTP) through project completion.
Identify potential design, construction, cost and schedule risks and opportunities. How will
your team mitigate these risks? How would your team expand on the opportunities? Discuss
your methods for fast-tracking this project. Include information about design and
construction means and methods. »

80 max

“)o

Question #2

What steps is your team taking to assure cost certainty for the County to obtain
budget adherence in this volatile market? Are there cost areas that cannot be
mitigated?

80 max

Question #3

How do you plan to implement all elements of the design phase services? Since this project
has an expedited schedule, how do you plan to devote the resources needed to complete it?
How do you plan to minimize risk in regard to long lead items and permit contingent items?

80 max

75

Question #4

Value Engineering often involves finding cost-effective alternatives. How do you
balance necessary cost reduction scenarios with maintaining the project’s quality
and functionality while not compromising on the client’s stated performance goals?

80 max

To

Pop Question

Question #5

Creativity is an important key to this project. What design ideas or new approaches and
solutions can your team provide that go beyond traditional detention appearances while
maintaining a suitable functionality?

80 max

Respondent Total:

Maximum Points Possible:

36D

400
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Interview
RFP NoO. 080-2444901-RC
OC YOUTH TRANSITION CENTER (YTC) PROJECT

Score: 400 points maximum

Attachment F

8 ‘
Respondent: Eﬂ( ' Evaluator: i : Date: 8,/ %/ @023

Questions

Total Points
Possible

Question #1

Present your project schedule from Notice to Proceed (NTP) through project completion.
Identify potential design, construction, cost and schedule risks and opportunities. How will
your team mitigate these risks? How would your team expand on the opportunities? Discuss
your methods for fast-tracking this project. Include information about design and
construction means and methods.

80 max

2o

Question #2

What steps is your team taking to assure cost certainty for the County to obtain
budget adherence in this volatile market? Are there cost areas that cannot be
mitigated?

80 max

Question #3

How do you plan to implement all elements of the design phase services? Since this project
has arr expedited-schedule, how do you plan to devote the resources needed to complete it?
How do you plan to minimize risk in regard to long lead items and permit contingent items?

80 max

o)

Question #4

Value Engineering often involves finding cost-effective alternatives. How do you
balance necessary cost reduction scenarios with maintaining the project’s quality
and functionality while not compromising on the client’s stated performance goals?

80 max

15

Pop Question

Question #5

Creativity is an important key to this project. What design ideas or new approaches and
solutions can your team provide that go beyond traditional detention appearances while.
maintaining a suitable functionality?

80 max

Bo

Respondent Total:

Maximum Points Possible:

595
400
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Interview
RFP NO. 080-2444901-RC
OC YOUTH TRANSITION CENTER (YTC) PROJECT

Score: 400 points maximum

Attachment F

What steps is your team taking to assure cost certainty for the County to obtain
budget adherence in this volatile market? Are there cost areas that cannot be
mitigated?

Respondent: Sundt Evaluator:__S Date:___© 17/2\1075
. Total Points

Questlo-ns Possible
Question #1 80 max
Present your project schedule from Notice to Proceed (NTP) through project completion. f
Identify potential design, construction, cost and schedule risks and opportunities. How will 53
your team mitigate these risks? How would your team expand on the opportunities? Discuss
your methods for fast-tracking this project. Include information about design and
construction means and methods.
Question #2 80 max

(D

Question #3 80 max
How do you plan to implement all elements of the design phase services? Since this project

has an expedited schedule, how do you plan to devote the resources needed to complete it? b
How do you plan to minimize risk in regard to long lead items and permit contingent items?

Question #4 80 max
Value Engineering often involves finding cost-effective alternatives. How do you

balance necessary cost reduction scenarios with maintaining the project’s quality 10
and functionality while not compromising on the client’s stated performance goals?

Pop Question

Question #5 80 max

Creativity is an important key to this project. What design ideas ‘gr new approaches and
solutions can your team provide that go beyond traditional detention appearances while
maintaining a suitable functionality?

Respondent Total:
\
Maximum Points Possible:

G

400
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/ Interview ' Attachment F
RF¥P No. 080-2444901-RC

OC YOUTH TRANSITION CENTER (YTC) PROJECT

Score: 400 points maximum

Respondent: Yo nards Evaluator: S Date:__ 0 ) 22{10v%
" Total Points
Questions Possible
Question #1 80 max

Present your project schedule from Notice to Proceed (NTP) through project completion.
Identify potential design, construction, cost and schedule risks and opportunities. How will (ﬂ €
your team mitigate these risks? How would your team expand on the opportunities? Discuss
your methods for fast-tracking this project. Include information about design ahd
construction means and methods.

Question #2 : 80 max
What steps is your team taking to assure cost certainty for the County to obtain 10 '
budget adherence in this volatile market? Are there cost areas that cannot be

mitigated?

Question #3 80 max
How do you plan to implement all elements of the design phase services? Since this project 1S

has an expedited schedule, how do you plan to devote the resources needed to complete it?
How do you plan to minimize risk in regard to long lead items and permit contingent items?

Question #4 80 max

Value Engineering often involves finding cost-effective alternatives. How do you
balance necessary cost reduction scenarios with maintaining the project’s quality 10
and functionality while not compromising on the client’s stated performance goals?

Pop Question

Question #5 80 max

Creativity is an important key to this project. What design ideas or new approaches and
solutions can your team provide that go beyond traditional detention appearances while 8o
maintaining a suitable functionality?

Respondent Total: | 20

Maximum Points Possible: 400

Page 1 of 6 Page 14 of 30



Interview
RFP NoO. 080-2444901-RC
OC YOUTH TRANSITION CENTER (YTC) PROJECT

Score: 400 points maximum

Attachment F

Respondent: Vﬂ\h\)\‘( 5@6\*‘\'\'«7 Evaluator: S Date: @ \ZZI w1y
G Total Points
Questions Possible
Question #1 80 max

Present your project schedule from Notice to Proceed (NTP) through project completion.
Identify potential design, construction, cost and schedule risks and opportunities. How will
your team mitigate these risks? How would your team expand on the opportunities? Discuss
your methods for fast-tracking this project. Include information about design and
construction means and methods.

20

Question #2

What steps is your team taking to assure cost certainty for the County to obtain
budget adherence in this volatile market? Are there cost areas that cannot be

80 max

Creativity is an important key to this project. What design ideas or new approaches and
solutions can your team provide that go beyond traditional detention appearances while
maintaining a suitable functionality?

mitigated?

Question #3 80 max
How do you plan to implement all elements of the design phase services? Since this project c
has an expedited schedule, how do you plan to devote the resources needed to complete it? —1

How do you plan to minimize risk in regard to long lead items and permit contingent items?

Question #4 80 max
Value Engineering often involves finding cost-effective alternatives. How do you 10
balance necessary cost reduction scenarios with maintaining the project’s quality

and functionality while not compromising on the client’s stated performance goals?

Pop Question

Question #5 80 max

Respondent Total:

Maximum Points Possible:

Page 1 of 6 Page 15 of 30




Evaluation Scoring Sheet
RFP 080-2444901-RrC

Score: 500 points maximum

Respondent: 8 UNDT Evaluator #: / Date: ; /{/ 1'3
CRITERIA Total Points
1. QUALIFICATION AND RELATED EXPFRIENCE/TECHNICAL EXPERTISE 100 max.
[o 0
2. PROPOSED WORK PLAN/PROJECT APPROACH 100 max.

3. PROPOSED STAFFING AND PROJECT ORGANIZATION

4, FINANCIAL CONDITION AND SAFETY RECORD 80 max.
15
5. PROPOSAL ORGANIZATION/COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSE/ADDITIONAL 100 max.
INFORMATION ,g
6. COMPLIANCE WITH COUNTY MODEL CONTRACT 20 max.
Note: Any exception results in a score of “0” D
Respondent Total: [
425
Maximum Points Possible: 500

35-page maximum for this response section

Page 1 of 5

Attachment F
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Evaluation Scoring Sheet
RFP 080-2444901-RC

Score: 500 points maximum

o
Respondent: ggmmos Evaluator #: [ Date: &%/' 4;/ ‘3‘3

- CRITERIA Total Points
1. QUALIFICATION AND RELATED EXPERIENCE/TECHNICAL EXPERTISE 100 max,
o
2. PROPOSED WORK PLAN/PROJECT APPROACH 100 max.
To
3. PROPOSED STAFFING AND PROJECT ORGANIZATION 100 max.

4. FINANCIAL CONDITION AND SAFETY RECORD 80 max.
O

5. PROPOSAL ORGANIZATION/COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSE/ADDITIONAL 100 max.

INFORMATION z t/

6. COMPLIANCE WITH COUNTY MODEL CONTRACT 20 max,

Note: Any exception results in a score of “0” Z_.CD_
Respondent Total: i 4‘ 5

Maximum Points Possible: 506

35-page maximum for this response section

Page 1 of 5

Attachment F
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Attachment F

t

Evaluation Scoring Sheet
RFP 080-2444901-RC

Score: 500 points maximum

- e p———
Respondent: EA ‘/FO‘JL BEA Evaluator #: 1 Date:___O ! 4-' ‘L‘z
CRITERIA Total Points
1, QUALIFICATION AND RELATED EXPERIENCE/TECHNICAL EXPERTISE 100 max.
joO
2, PRO)’OSED WORK PLAN/PROJECT APPROACH 100 max.
3. PROPOSED STAFFING AND PROJECT ORGANIZATION 100 max.
4. FINANCIAL CONDITION AND SAFETY RECORD 80 max.
o
5. PROPOSAL ORGANIZATION/COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSE/ADDITIONAL 100 max.
INFORMATION 8 O
6. COMPLIANCE WITH COUNTY MODEL CONTRACT 20 max.
Note: Any exception results in a score of “0” &
Respondent Total: 4 5
43
Maximum Points Possible: 500

35-page maximum for this response section

Page 1 of 5
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Evaluation Scoring Sheet
RFP 080-2444901-RC

Score: 500 points maximum

Respondent: BA» LFoue EZATT’».{ Evaluator #:___ = Date: g/ /6/ ? %

CRITERIA Total Points
1. QUALIFICATION AND RELATED EXPERIENCE/TECHNICAL EXPERTISE 100 max.
2. PROPOSED WORK PLAN/PROJECT APPROACH 100 max.

80

3. PROPOSED STAFFING AND PROJECT ORGANIZATION

100 max.

15

4. FINANCIAL CONDITION AND SAFETY RECORD 80 max.
5. PROPOSAL ORGANIZATION/COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSE/ADDITIONAL 100 max.
INFORMATION %O
6. COMPLIANCE WITH COUNTY MODEL CONTRACT 20 max.
Note: Any exception results in a score of “0” L
Respondent Total: LI 1 g
Maximum Points Possible: 500

35-page maximum for this response section

“Page 1 of 5

Attachment F
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Evaluation Scoring Sheet
RFP 080-2444901-RC

Score: 500 points maximum

£y , /
Respondent: gg Aia LS Evaluator #;__ 2 Date: z/ é‘ 23
CRITERIA Total Points
1, QUALIFICATION AND RELATED EXPERIENCE/TECHNICAL EXPERTISE 100 max.
2. PROPOSED WORK PLAN/PROJECT APPROACH 100 max.
3. PROPOSED STAFFING AND PROJECT ORGANIZATION 100 max.
4. FINANCIAL CONDITION AND SAFETY RECORD 80 max.
5. PROPOSAL ORGANIZATION/COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSE/ADDITIONAL 100 max.
INFORMATION ('? .g
6. COMPLIANCE WITH COUNTY MODEL CONTRACT 20 max.
10
Note: Any exception results in a score of “0” —_—
Respondent Total: \_f ‘} 5
Maximum Points Possible; 500

35-page maximum for this response section

’
Pdge I of 5

Attachment F
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Evaluation Scoring Sheet
RFP 080-2444901-RC

Score: 500 points maximum

Respondent: So pIT Con Evaluator #; Z Date:

9[16/23

CRITERIA Total Points
1. QUALIFICATION AND RELATED EXPERIENCE/TECHNICAL EXPERTISE 100 max.
2. PROPOSED WORK PLAN/PROJECT APPROACH 100 max.
3. PROPOSED STAFFING AND PROJECT ORGANIZATION 100 max.
4. FINANCIAL CONDITION AND SAFETY RECORD 80 max.
70
5. PROPOSAL ORGANIZATION/COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSE/ADDITIONAL " 100 max.
INFORMATION ,8 O
6. COMPLIANCE WITH COUNTY MODEL CONTRACT 20 max.
Note: Any exception results in a score of “0” O_
Respondent Total: L ‘ ’Z_D
Maximum Points Possible: 500

35-page maximum for this response section

Page 1 0of5

Attachment F
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Evaluation Scoring Sheet
RFP 080-2444901-RC

Score: 500 points maximum

Respondent: g.\;usj 0’(" Evaluator #: 3 Date: 6/ ,' ‘éﬁ/ Zg

CRITERIA

Total Points

1. QUALIFICATION AND RELATED EXPERIENCE/TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

100 max.

2. PROPOSED WORK PLAN/PROJECT APPROACH

100 max. -

3. PROPOSED STAFFING AND PROJECT ORGANIZATION

4. FINANCIAL CONDITION AND SAFETY RECORD

5. PROPOSAL ORGANIZATION/COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSE/ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION

6. COMPLIANCE WITH COUNTY MODEL CONTRACT

Note: Any exception results in a score of “0”

Respondent Tofal: |

Maximum Points Possible:

35-page maximum for this response section

Page | of 5

Attachment F
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Evaluation Scoring Sheet
RFP 080-2444901-rC

Score: 500 points maximum

Respondent: Béﬁ—l\/wg Evaluator #: .'; Date: 5’//9 /Z/?

CRITERIA Total Points
1, QUALIFICATION AND RELATED EXPERIENCE/TECHNICAL EXPERTISE 100 max.
2. PROPOSED WORK PLAN/PROJECT APPROACH 100 max.

3. PROPOSED STAFFING AND PROJECT ORGANIZATION

4. FINANCIAL CONDITION AND SAFETY RECORD

5. PROPOSAL ORGANIZATION/COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSE/ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION

6. COMPLIANCE WITH COUNTY MODEL CONTRACT

Note: Any exception results in a score of “0”

Respondent Total:

Maximum Points Possible;

35-page maximum for this response section

Page | of 5
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Evaluation Scoring Sheet
RFP 080-2444901-rC

Score: 500 points maximum

Date; 8/“!/23

Attachment F

Rﬂpondent:&m Sim Evaluator #: 3

CRITERIA

Total Points

1L._QUALIFICATION AND RELATED EXPERIENCE/TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

100 max,

100 .

2. PROPOSED WORK PLAN/PROJECT APPROACH

100 max., -

{00

3. PROPOSED STAFFING AND PROJECT ORGANIZATION

100 max.

(00

4. FINANCIAL CONDITION AND SAFETY RECORD

80 max.

%o

5. PROPOSAL ORGANIZATION/COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSE/ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION

100 max.

{00

6. COMPLIANCE WITH COUNTY MODEL CONTRACT

Note: Any exception results in a score of “0”

20 max.

A

Respondent Total:

Yoo

Maximum Points Possible:

500

35-page maximum for this response section

Page I of §
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Evaluation Scoring Sheet
RFP 080-2444901-RC

Score: 500 points maximum

Respondent: Evaluator #: Date:
CRITERIA Total Points

1. QUALIFICATION AND RELATED EXPERIENCE/TECHNICAL EXPERTISE 100 max.
2. PROPOSED WORK PLAN/PROJECT APPROACH 100 max.
3._PROPOSED STAFFING AND PROJECT ORGANIZATION 100 max.
4, FINANCIAL CONDITION AND SAFETY RECORD 80 max.
5. PROPOSAL ORGANIZATION/COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSE/ADDITIONAL 100 max.
INFORMATION

6. COMPLIANCE WITH COUNTY MODEL CONTRACT 20 max.
Note: Any exception results in a score of “0”

Respondent Total:
Maximum Points Possible: 500

35-page maximum for this response section

Page 1 of 5
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Evaluation Scoring Sheet
RFP 080-2444901-RC

Score: 500 points maximum

Respondent: Evaluator #: Date:
CRITERIA Total Points

1. QUALIFICATION AND RELATED EXPERIENCE/TECHNICAL EXPERTISE 100 max.
2. PROPOSED WORK PLAN/PROJECT APPROACH 100 max.
3._PROPOSED STAFFING AND PROJECT ORGANIZATION 100 max.
4, FINANCIAL CONDITION AND SAFETY RECORD 80 max.
5. PROPOSAL ORGANIZATION/COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSE/ADDITIONAL 100 max.
INFORMATION

6. COMPLIANCE WITH COUNTY MODEL CONTRACT 20 max.
Note: Any exception results in a score of “0”

Respondent Total:
Maximum Points Possible: 500

35-page maximum for this response section

Page 1 of 5

Attachment F

Page 26 of 30



Evaluation Scoring Sheet
RFP 080-2444901-RC

Score: 500 points maximum

Respondent: Evaluator #: Date:
CRITERIA Total Points

1. QUALIFICATION AND RELATED EXPERIENCE/TECHNICAL EXPERTISE 100 max.
2. PROPOSED WORK PLAN/PROJECT APPROACH 100 max.
3._PROPOSED STAFFING AND PROJECT ORGANIZATION 100 max.
4, FINANCIAL CONDITION AND SAFETY RECORD 80 max.
5. PROPOSAL ORGANIZATION/COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSE/ADDITIONAL 100 max.
INFORMATION

6. COMPLIANCE WITH COUNTY MODEL CONTRACT 20 max.
Note: Any exception results in a score of “0”

Respondent Total:
Maximum Points Possible: 500

35-page maximum for this response section

Page 1 of 5

Attachment F
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Evaluation Scoring Sheet .
RFP 080-2444901-RC’

Score: 500 points maximum- : - [ ;-

Respondent: g (AY\O\'Y COV‘SJWV\Uﬁ n Evaluator #: LJ/ Date: Q\ liw I‘7/ 0’2/77

Note: Any exception results in a score of “0”
7

CRITERIA Total Points-

1. QUALIFICATION AND RELATED EXPERIENCE/TECHNICAL EXPERTISE 100 max,
2. PROPOSED WORK PLAN/PROJECT APPROACH 100 max.
3._PROPOSED STAFFING AND PROJECT ORGANIZATION . | 100 max.
4, FINANCIAL CONDITION AND SAFETY RECORD 80 max.
5. PROPOSAL ORGANIZATION/COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSE/ADDiTIONAL 100 max.
INFORMATION %

6. COMPLIANCE WITH COUNTY MODEL CONTRACT 20 max.

Respondent Total:

yro

Maximum Points Possible:

500

35-page maximum for this response section

Page I'of 5+ -~
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Evaluation Scoring Sheet
RFP 080-2444901-RC

Score: 500 points-maximum . - :| .. .

Respondent: Eq \%S\M @e(hﬂ’lg Evaluator #:_ g | Date:_ %' w h’nz

Note: Any exception results in a score of “0”

CRITERIA - Total Points
1, QUALIFICATION AND RELATED EXPERIENCE/TECHNICAL EXPERTISE 100 max.
2. PROPOSED WORK PLAN/PROJECT APPROACH 100 max.
.40

3. PROPOSED STAFFING AND PROJECT ORGANIZATION 100 max.

! ' B

_5

4,_FINANCIAL CONDITION AND SAFETY RECORD 80 max.
5. PROPOSAL ORGANIZATION/COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSE/ADDITIONAL 100 max.
INFORMATION : q C
6. COMPLIANCE WITH COUNTY MODEL CONTRACT 20 max.

_

Respondent Total:

455

Maximum Points Possible: |

50

35-page maximum for this response section ...

Page lLof5 . .
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Evaluation Scoring Sheet
RFP 080-2444901-RC

Score: 500 points-maximum - -

Respondent: E‘Mmrds Evaluator #: Q. Date:’ 8\“"'“)7/6

CRITERIA

Total Points

L QUALIFICATION AND RELATED EXPERIENCE/TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

100 max.

%

2, PROPOSED WORK PLAN/PROJECT APPROACH 100 max. = -
3. PROPOSED STAFFING AND PROJECT ORGANIZATION 100 max.
4. FINANCIAL CONDITION AND SAFETY RECORD 80 max.
5. PROPOSAL ORGANIZATION/COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSE/ADDITIONAL 100 max.
INFORMATION 50
6. COMPLIANCE WITH COUNTY MODEL CONTRACT 20 max.
Note: Any exception results in a score of “0* __ZO
Respondent Total: L’i L'lD
' Maximum Points Possible: 500

35-page maximum for this response section

Page 1 of 5
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